STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

November 12, 1981

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GOVERNOR . HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8240

LARRY KEHOE (505) 383-6161
SECRETARY

Amaco Production Company
P. 0. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen: AN

Due to recently submitted gas-oil ratio tests for the wells listed below,
the Tubb zones will be reclassified from gas to oil effective January 1,
1982, and the gas allowables will be cancelled that date.

Southland Royalty "A"  No. 2  Unit B Section 9, T-21-S
State "C" Tract 12 No. 6-Y Unit C Section 16,T-21-S

Please submit two copies of a revised Form C-102 for each well outlining
a 40 acre proration unit for the Tubb oil. If a change of transporter
occurs due to these reclassifications, please also submit Forms C-104 so
indicating.

YOurs very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc



